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Stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:49 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert S
Subject: Re: FW: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

ciao norb

excellent note to your group. also, thanks for sending a message, when

you do, to eric spina. this will be important on two fronts: one to

celebrate the work of UD design students, and two, to signal that the OIC

has a significant presence, in this work, of UD faculty members. much

appreciated! i think we made absolutely the right decision today in favor

of the RPS package. yours, roger

On Wed, Apr 28, 2021 at 1:19 PM Klopsch, Norberts <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:
:

Roger, Below is my note to city council. Thanks for mentioning this. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert s.
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:18 PM
To: Anne Hilton (hilton @okwood.oh.us)<hilton @oakwood.oh.us>; Leigh Turben (turben@oakwood oh.us)
<turben@oakwood.oh.us>; WilliamDuncan (duncan@oakuwood.oh.us) <duncan@oakwood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens
(stephens @oakwood.oh.us) <stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood (byington@oakwood.oh.us)
<byington@oskvwood.oh.us>
Subject: FW: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting
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For those participating in the Zoom meeting tonight,I think it is important to have your video
cameras on, so the other attendees can see you. | believe there are about 100 folks signed
up.

Norb

] Norbert s. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

qEE——————————eeeseesti eee
From: Klopsch, Norbert 5.
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 3:20 PM
ot Anne Hilton (hiton@akwood,oh,us) <hiton@alowood.oh.us>; Leigh Turben (turben@oslood oh.us)
<turben@oakwood.oh.us>; William Duncan (duncan@oslwood oh.us) <duncan@oalkwood.oh,us> Rob Stephens
stephens @oaluiood.oh.us) <stephens@oakwood. oh us>; Steve Byington - Oaiwood (byington@oakwood.oh.us)
<byington@oskviood.oh.us>
Subject: FW: Prepfor 4/28 OIC Meeting.

Fyi below. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

ee ——eeeeeeEee
From: Krist Hale <hale @urighilbrary org>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 2:10 PM
Tot Joshua b. Green <ioshua@the-greenfamily.org>; Carter, Michael <MichaelCarter@sindlar.edu; Vitoria Hix
<hix@urightibraryorg>; lzabeth Schmidt <schmid@wrightlbrary.org>; Bran Potts <potts@urightlbrary.org>;
healyiackson@gmaiLcon sf, Madeline <Madeline seli@sinclir.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoocom;
Judy Cook <juygcook@voh.rr.com; Kopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oalwoodahs»; Kyle Ramey
<ramey Jyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford@gmai.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>;
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sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank.com>»
ci Carter, Michael <Michael Cater@sinclir.cdu>
Subject: RE: rep for 4/26 OIC Meeting

OIC Leaders,

Ifyou would like a meeting reminder, please go ahead and register for the meeting at
htips://www.oakwoodic.org/event-details/oic-general-membership-meeting=3.

Jeremy and Norb will not be able to attend. The rest of you will be assigned a small group
unless you tell me by Wednesday that you do not wish to do so. For our producer, here’s the
list of available breakout room leaders:

o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
© Roger Crum
© Sam Dorf
© Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli
o Healy Jackson
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
© Victoria Hix
© Michael Carter

We have more than 60 registered. Please continue to promote this event to the people you
know.

Thank you,

Kristi
ee—————————————————
From: Krist Hale
Sents Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
“Tot Joshua b. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Cater, Michael <MichaelCarter @sincairedu Victoria Hix
<Hix@urightibraryorg>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@urightibrary.o>; Brian Potts<Potts@wrightlbrarvorg?;

;



healyiackson@gmail com; se, Madeline <MadelneIsei@sinclic edu; Jeremy Newport <newpord@vahoo com;
Judy Cook <udygcook@wot..com; Kiopsch, Norbert <Klopseh@oakviood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey le@oakuoodschools.org>; LAD<ladfulford@gmai com; Roger Crum <tcrum @udayionedu;
Sdorf1 @udayton edu; Turben, D <ganturben@parknationalban com>
Subject: Prep for4/28OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

| + Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

« The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 —8 p.m.
+ Here's the preliminary list of discussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

Knowifyou would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifI
inadvertently left someoneoffthe list!):

o Kristi Hale

o Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf

o Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli

o Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
© Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben

o Elizabeth Schmidt
o Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
o Michael Carter — need to confirm his preference

+ Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the instructions and
questions before the meeting.

Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item § A ~D.
+ Ihave attached a copyof the OIC Rulesof Conduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginning of the breakout session.
There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choices if dialog.
starts to lag.

.



When 1 last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.
It’s possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andifso, you

can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me knowif you have any questions or suggestions. I think it’s going to be a great
program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

Kristi

Pa22s,

Kristi J. Hale Director

‘bale@wrightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org

,



Stacel, Lori.Sweeltod
rom: ist Hale halo@urightibraryorg>
Sent Wednosdey Apri 2 3021 105
To Toaarombom san@gmiL conse, Madeineieremy Newporthudy

| Cookie, oroen te ama AOR! Cmdr1Gudayton uTube, O
subject: Weeing regitatons
Atacments Meeting Repaton for torighoex

OIC Leadership,

Here's a current listof registrations for tonights meeting, just for your info.

Thanks,
Kristi
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Fistame Lastname Email Response Checked Tota guest Timestamp Address
Gina rare estaagives 0 aya0es 23:25 437RgewoodAve.
oy seer sokeriogses O 1 anofaum 1247 400 ManereyAvene
Unieey  paing borkves 01 ymin
levies garment penbarerves 01 amps
Pam Beatty ~~ pamela.be Yes 0 1 4/28/20219:20 216 Triangle Avenue, (

Jana Bennett janambenr Yes 0 1 4/19/2021 11:11 S00 Hathaway Rd, Oal

Michele Berry Michele@iYes 0 1 4/26/202122:29 120 Grandon Rd, Oakv

Beverly Blosser  BlosserbevYes 0 1 4/25/202122:24 717 schrubb dr, Ketter

Evelyn Boettcher evelyn.boe Yes 0 1 4/19/2021 10:35 342 greenmount blvd,

Jone Boman. janebotnves 01 aofaoet ass s7a combr Ooo
Trish BW trishbwillia Yes 0 1 4/28/20219:19

Steven Byington scbyington Yes 0 1 4/22/2021 13:04 24 W Schantz Ave, Oa

Catherine Campbell campbell.c Yes 0 1 4/26/2021 20:06

Nancy Chifala  nkchifala2( Yes 0 1 4/25/2021 19:59 333 Harman Blvd., Oal

Karen Clarke karenclark Yes 0 1 4/26/2021 17:23 206 Peach Orchard, O.

Carol Collins collins@oa Yes 0 1 4/23/202113:11

Rachel ~~ Collopy ~collopydréYes 0 1 4/28/2021 10:04 305 Orchard Dr, Oakw

bomen Comers Damienacies O01 aefa0en aa 701 shfor hd Oo
Judy Cook judygcookiYes 0 1 4/26/202122:02 927 FAR HILLS AVE. #:

Larry Cooper 5c00pS076 Yes 0 1 4/26/2021 15:09 314 Wisteria Drive, O¢

Men Coun couhalheves 01 anofa0nt 9.47 20 Aueon hd, Ooo
Jona Cros 1090 Yes 01 aromas i517 Havera

Shelly Davies shellydavie Yes 0 1 4/19/2021 10:36 2700 Hathaway Rd, O:

John Doe junk@the- Yes 0 1 4/18/202113:10

Tina Donovan tina@tinac Yes. 0 1 4/26/2021 18:15 221 Ridgewood Avent

on oe samueldones 01 apenoen i907 101 oak aolor, 0m
Jane Dunwoodit my.koala@ Yes 0 1 4/19/2021 10:59 605 Runnymede Rd, ¢

yD pockymorhes 01 warps7vatewer vd,0
Dan Edwards Dje1959@ Yes 0 1 4/27/2021 8:42 25 Hadley Av, Oakwoc

Bob Eling robert.elin Yes [J 1 4/26/2021 17:55 69 East Dixon Ave, Da

ty emeods ves 01 ansportiras,
Joseph Fulford ~~fulford.jost Yes 0 1 4/26/2021 14:24 219 Orchard Dr, Oakw

Leigh Ann Fulford ~~ladfulfordéYes 0 1 4/21/2021 18:13 219 Orchard Drive, Oa

Kate Furmanski wfurmansk Yes 0 1 4/19/202112:15

Julie Goertemill Jagoerte@ Yes. [J 1 4/27/2021 10:57 136 Beverly Place, Oa

Kristi Hale hale@wrig Yes 0 1 4/16/2021 9:46 Wright Memorial Publ

Carly Hall MRSCARLY Yes. 0 1 4/23/2021 9:44 413 Corona Avenue, D

Krsen ling Kistenhal ves oh anon mon 41svieneAve Ook
Elizabeth Herr 937yes@g Yes 0 1 4/26/2021 23:02 1804 Far Hills Ave, Oal

Alan Hill Hill@oakwYes 0 1 4/19/2021 10:59 30 Park Ave, Oakwooc

Anne Hilton AnneshankYes 0 1 4/22/2021 13:10 900 Harman Ave, Day!

Susie Hogue  sjrmal959¢Yes 0 1 4/25/20217:00 404 Cushing Ave., Ket!

Larry Hollar larryhollar:Yes 0 1 4/19/2021 11:39 225 Greenmount Blvd

KATHY HOLLING kathy.hollii Yes 0 1 4/27/2021 10:02 166 STRATHMOOR XIt

Jacquie Housel Jacqueline Yes 0 1 4/19/2021 19:54 1803 Coolidge, Oakwc

Nodeine ish Madeline ves O 1 anejaont 20st 38 Bevery Poa



Sheelagh Jackson Sheelagh Yes 0 1 4/26/202111:44 118 Lonsdale Avenue,
Healy Jackson healyjacksiYes 0 1 4/8/202113:56 118 Lonsdale Ave, Oab
Vivian Johnson vijohns@g Yes. 0 1 4/27/2021 8:30 339 Telford Avenue,
Nancy Jones njones701 Yes 0 1 4/19/202119:14 232, Dellwood Ave, Di
Sandra Kallenberg sckallen12 Yes 0 1 4/20/202113:55 ,, OH, United States,
Loren Kawai lgkawai@gYes 0 14/26/202112:11 256 WILTSHIRE BLVD,
Connie Kearns ckearns31(Yes 0 1 4/25/2021 18:04 417 Dellwood, Oakwo
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Jeanne Keffer Imtkeffer Yes 0 1 4282021823
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Jodi Kika thekulkazoYes 0 1 4/26/20218:50 604 Shafor Bivd., Oak:
Suki Kwon StudiosukiiVes 0 1 4/19/2021 21:44 901 Acorn Dr, Oakwoc
Wenbi Lai dianedsa1 Yes 0 1 4/27/2021 9:34 118 Peach Orchard Av
Kimbe Lange langekimbYes 0 1 4/19/2021 10:45 20 Rubicon Road, Oak
Tennille Love  Tiove1913 Yes 0 1 4/19/202110:38 502 W. Stroop Rd. Ke
o Lovelace HIviacej@aoYes 0 14/26/2021 16:18 200 Horwood drive, |
Brandy Mariani Babie_bld(Yes 0 1 4/20/2021 10:58 25 Oak Knoll Or, Oakw
Barbara Miller floweringb Yes 0 14/25/2021 14:12 209 Brydon Road, Day
Joe Moore jpmoore11Yes 0 1 4/26/202117:34 361 Claranna Ave, ab
Sabrina Neeley ~~sabrina.ne Yes 0 14/26/2021 16:56 123 Oak Knoll Or, Oak
Peter Newman newmanlaYes 0 1 4/27/20217:17 594 Garden Road, Day
Ashley  OHara  awohara@Yes 0 14/20/2021 20:20 302 Monteray Avenue
Summer Pachman  summerpa Yes 0 1 4/23/202114:25
Cadi Polk kiyoura@g Yes 0 1 4/19/2021 11:08 336 Corona Ave, Day
Kyle Ramey ramey.kyleYes 0 1 4/26/2021 14:31 313 Orchard Dr, Oaky
Nathan Reiter Nathan.rei Yes 0 1 4/24/2021 22:09 45 Dellwood Ave. , Da
Stefan Rickman pastorstefi Yes 0 1 4/27/2021 10:21 155 E Thruston Biv,C
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Joseph Schenk jschenk1@Yes 0 1 4/2/20219:30 620 Shafor Bivd, Oak
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Sue Sutton suesuttontYes 0 1 4/27/2021 18:05 2200 Far Hills Ave # 13
Jamie Talicska  jaimfallong Yes, 0 1 4/27/2021 21:54 298 Orchard Drive, Oa
Kely ~ Thobe kellymthot Yes 0 1 4/26/2021 9:09 420 ACORN DRIVE, DA
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Daniel Turben  dan.turber Yes 0 1 4/26/202114:34 204 Forrer Blvd, Oakw
leigh ~~ Tuben  Lturben@Yes 0 14/19/2021 10:48 204 Forrer Blvd, Oakw
Genevieve Uhiman  uhiman.ge Yes 0 1 4/26/202120:00 148 Lookout Drive, Oa
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Andrea White andrea.wh Yes. 0 1 4/6/202112:59 4744 Bokay Dr, Kette:



John Wilson  Wilsonite2 Yes 0 1 4/25/202116:49306Eastdrive,Oakwo
Allan Yarbrough awyarbr@Yes 0 1 4/21/20218:03 312HadleyAve,Daye
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~ Stacel, Lori

From: Samuel N Dorf <sdorf@udayton.edu>
sent: ‘Wednesday, April 28, 2021 9:09 PM

To: Daniel Turben (d.urben@icloudcom)Healy Jacksonisel, MadelineiJeremy Newport
(newporid@yahoo.com)udy G CookiKrist Hale (hale@urightibrary.crglieigh Ann
Fulford fadfulford@gmal.com)rameykyle@oakwoodschools orgiRoger Crum (rerum
@udayton.edu)Kiopsch, Norbert SJoshua D. Green

Subject: Minutes from 28 April OIC Meeting
Attachments: OIC minutes (28 April 2021) docx

respectfully submitted

s

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
Associate Professor
Department of Music:
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 46469-2946
Phone: 937.229.3985

~Pertoming Antiquity Ancient Groek Music and Dance from Paris 0 Dolph, 1890-1930

thology toAccompany Gateways to Understanding Music

Noane has todo everyting. Everyoneho to do someting. What your GREEN 00T?
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Minutes
Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC) Meeting

Wednesday, April 28, 2021
7:00 pm

Zoom meeting
|

Present: Kristi Hale (chain), Judy Cook, Jeremy Newport, Sam Dorf, Healy Jackson, Leigh Ann
Fulford, Madeline Iscli, Roger Crum, Dan Turben, Kyle Ramey (add zoom list?)

Excused: Norbert Klopsch

New Business

I. Welcome: Kristi Hale welcomed members and offered opening words and introduced the
standing committees and some of the library resources.

IL Madeline Iscli introduced Michacl Carter, Senior Advisor to the President and Chicf
Diversity Officer at Sinclair Community College.

IL Remarks by Michacl Carter, Senior Advisor to the President and Chief Diversity Officer at
Sinclair Community College.

IV. Viewing of “The Danger ofa Single Story,” TED Talk by Chimamanda Ngo Adichic

V. Breakout Rooms

VI. Michael Carter facilitated agroup discussion and heard reports from the small groups:
~ Topics that arose included: how differences are emphasized. What is Oakwood’ “single

story.”
~ Members’ individual stories were shared as wel as strategies for conversation
~ What stories DONT we hear? Whose stories don't you hear in a group?
~ Being mindful of cultural tation and the hidden labor of being an outsider.

VIL Closing Leigh Ann Fulford shared that the OIC Summer Big Read will be Isabel
Wilkerson's Caste. Copies of the book will be available at the Wright Memorial Library.
“There will also be a new OIC logo and branding package. Next meeting will be
Wednesday, July 28* at 7pm.

Meeting adjourned at 8:36pm

Respetily submitted, Sam Dorf



Stacel, Lori

From: Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 7:57 AM
Tor Kiopsch, Norbert Judy Cookiiti Hale:

Subject: Bank Account

So Jeff Wrenn got back to me this week and he was missing forms such as our meeting minutes
and also our IRS EIN letter. All that is squared away now.

Can everybody make it to the bank today to sign final documents?If not, he could do
~ DocuSign. Just let me know availability. In addition, he will need our initial deposit to open the

account.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

'



Stacel, Lori

From: ist Hale <hale@wrightibraryorg>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:45 AM
Tor Jeremy Newportiopsch, Norbert S:ludy Cook

Subject RE Bank Account

Jeremy,

I'm swamped this week, so I'd prefer DocuSign.

‘Thank you,
Kristi

<-e--Original Message
From: Jeremy Newport [mailto:newporjd@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 7:57 AM
“To: Norbert S. Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>;
Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: Bank Account

CAUTION: This email originated from outsideofthe organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

So Jeff Wrenn got back to me this week and he was missing forms such as our meeting minutes
and also our IRS EIN letter. All that is squared away now.

Can everybody make it to the bank today to sign final documents?Ifnot, he could do
DocuSign. Just let me know availability. In addition, he will need our initial deposit to open the
account.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

2



Stacellod
From: Stafford, Cindy
Sent: Tharsday, Apri 29, 2021 11:09 AM

To: Kiopsch, Norbert Jeremy Newport
ca Kristi Halesudy Cooklacques, RobertStafford, Cindy
Subject: RE: Bank Account
Attachments: W form revised October 2018.pdf

Jeremy:

| We need a completed W-0. I have attached the form. We also need a copy ofyour IRS
approved 501 (c)3 letter.

Thanks,

Cindy

Cindy S. Stafford, CPA
Finance Director
City of Oakwood
30 Park Avenue
Oakwood, Ohio 45419
(937)298-0402(w)
(937)297-2940(f)
Stafford@oakwood.oh.us

Original Message--—-
From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:46 AM
To: Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.tr.com>; Stafford,
Cindy <stafford@oakwood.oh.us>; Jacques, Robert <Jacques@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: RE: Bank Account

Jeremy,

Attached are the three invoices from Josh Green that we need to pay as soon as possible.

I am copying Oakwood Finance Director Cindy Stafford and City Attorney Rob Jacques on this
email so you three can coordinate whatever is needed for the city to immediately disburse the
MLK Funds to our OIC.

'



Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

—---Original Message-----
From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:45 AM

To: Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Klopsch, Norbert S.
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: Bank Account

Jeremy,

I'm swamped this week, so I'd prefer DocuSign.

“Thank you,
Kristi

—-e--Original Message-——
From: Jeremy Newport [mailto:newporjd@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 7:57 AM

To: Norbert S. Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>;

© Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
© Subject: Bank Account

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

Can everybody make it to the bank today to sign final documents? If not, he could do
DocuSign. Just let me know availability. In addition, he will need our initial deposit to open the
account.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

2
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Stacel, Lori —

from: Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 400 PM

Tos Kit Halesudy CookKlopseh, Norbert.
Subject: Bank Account

Hello OIC Team,

So I've signed all paperwork. Jeff needs final signatures from Judy in person before setup. Once
her in person signature is received, he can set up a docusign for Kristi’s final signature.

On the matter ofinitial deposit, Cindy informed me today she would not be releasing funds to
the OIC. She has discussed the matter with Robert Jacques and although we may provide a W9
similar to a vendor, she wants our approved IRS determination letter verifying our S01(c)3
Status. The IRS is extremely behind processing applications right now, according to their
website they haven't processed any since Aprilof 2020 and are about 900+ applications behind.

Cindy said she needs to confirm with Robert Jacques the legal matters of releasing funds.
Calling her back shortly to see where she is with Robert.

: Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

:



Stacel, Lori

trom J——
Sent Fay. Apr 30,2001 0:10 AM
To Joshua, Greenheackson@gmalcomsel, Madelnederemy Newportdy

raamaSe ameyAAGROgerCumsdoriGuiaptoneduTutben,
ww Sit Suan
Sect Reig

OIC Leadership,

Greatjob with the meeting on Wednesday! Thanks to Leigh Ann and Madeline for putting forth
a meaningful program. As bestI know, we had about 82 participants. One participant in
Elizabeth Schmidt's breakout session said that she is in the process of moving from New Jersey
to Oakwood. She is a person of color, and she picked Oakwood because of what she read about

the OIC. Impact!

1 sent out a Doodle poll to set up the next leadership team meeting. Dan, let me know ifyou

didn’t get the link and I will send youa link.

Thanks,
Kristi

==
| Fn}

it 1

cio J. Holo Diectreeuy

CatsOiasms 50
hole@uwrightibrary.org | wightibrary.ora

2



Stacel, Lori

From: Kit Hale <hale@urghtibraryorg>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1200 PM
Tor Joshua 0, Greenhslyackson@gma.comiel, Madelneseremy Newportudy

CookKlopsch, Norbert S.Kyle RameyADRogerCrumdorf1 @udayton.eduTurben, 0
Subject FW: How Poca Diverse is Oaowood?
Attachments: How Poltically Diverseisyour neighborhood PNG

OIC Leadership,

“The New York Times offered this political map by address, and Oakwood is purple (versus blue
or red), which I found interesting.

Have a good day,
Kristi

From: Reference Desk
Sone: indy, May 3, 2021 1149 AM

“or Krist Hale <hale @wrightibrary.org>
ei Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightibrary.org>; Kte Chesar <chesar@wrightibrary.org>
Subject: How Politically Diverse is Oakwood?

1 captured this great graphic (attached) from the New York Times. Oakwood is purple.

Here's the link - hups:/www.nytimes.com/interactive/2021/04/30/opinion’s politics/bubble-

politics.html?action=click&module=Opinion&pgtype=Homepage

Elizabeth

Research Librarian
Wrigh amoral Plc brary
1776 For His Avenve,
Cokwond, ON 45415.2531
87 B0a71 | F937 2948578
reference@urightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org

:
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Stacel, Lori

From: Leigh Ann Fulford <lacuford@gmailcom>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:04 PM

To: Kit Hale
ce Joshua D. Greenhealyackson@gmailcomsel, Madeline;eremy Newport:udy

CookKlopsch, Norbert Kyle Ramey;Roger Crumisdorfl @udayton.eduTurben, D
Subject: Re: FW: How Poliialy Diverse is Oakwood?

What a cool tool!
1 think highly educated communitiesare typically more purple than red or biue--| hopewecan capture the purpleness in
our membership. 1don't feel we have done that yet. THANK YOU for sharing!
wn

On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 11:59 AM Krist Hale <hale@urghtlibrary.org> wrote:

OIC Leadership,

The New York Times offered this political map by address, and Oakwood is purple (versus
blue or red), which I found interesting.

Have a good day,

Kristi

From: Reference Desk.
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:49 AM
Tou Kristi ale<hale@wrightibrary.org>
Ca: Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@urightibrary.org>; Kate Chesar <chesar@urightlbrary.org>
Subject: How Politically Diverse is Oakwood?

I captured this great graphic (attached) from the New York Times. Oakwood is purple.

Here’s the link - hitps:/www.nytimes.conVinteractive/2021/04/30/opinion/politics/bubble-
polities.htmI?action=click&module=Opinion&pgtype=Homepage

:



Elizabeth

[2

Research Librarian

Weight Merial Public brary

1776 Far Hils Avenve,

Oakwood, OH 45419-2531

937 2947171 | F937 294.8578

reference@urightibraryorg | waighibraryorg

Leigh Ann Fulford

For there is always light,
ifonly we're brave enough to see it.
f only we're brave enough to be it.
~Amanda Gorman, “The Hill We Climb"

2



Stacel, Lori

From: isi Hale <hle@wrightibraryorg>
sont: Monday: ay 3.2021 450 P1
To Joshua b.Greenheabjackson@gmal corse, Madeline remy Newportudy

Cooklopseh, Norbert .yie RameyLADRogerCrumsdorf@udayton eduTurben, O
« Smith, Susan
Subjects Next OIC Lepdership team meeting

OIC Leadership,

Mostof you have responded to the Doodle poll — many thanks. It looks like the best date is

going to be Tuesday, May 18" at 4 p.m.

1 will send a virtual meeting link.

‘Thanks,

Kristi

ES
| fh

| ill;
Keist J Hl DectWah Memorl Pte brary
1776 fr il Ave,Gowan, O 415252
Cit von, 997 1304824 £937 04.0578
hale@urighilibrary.ora | wightibrary.ora

s



Stacel, Lori

From: Newport Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:33 AM
To: Stafford, Cindy
ce Kiopsch, Norbert S Kristi Halesudy CookiJacques, Robert
Subject: RE: EXT: Fwd: Bank Account
Attachments: WS form revised October 2018 pdf

Hello Cindy,

Please see the attached.

Kind regards,
Jeromy Nowport
Assurance Manager

© RoMhas createdaCOVID.19rosourc conto on ourwebsito to suppert you, Includingaweskywebcastsores boglnningWednesday, March
to acorn business continuly PAIN, to and oguilory cudance, Industry impact, in oval scanarmy and othe emerging ends.

orsmn ooch with fal, Washington. D.C. 3nd in sats ogarding tx reel ioas sa upracecur ax lat fo got
updates a they aro availabe.

RSM US LLP
65. Patterson Blvd, Dayton, OH 45402
M: 937.408.0007 | Ex Jeremy. Newport@rsmus com | W: yw. rsmus. com

THE POWER OF GEING UNDERSTOOD. I—

From: "Stafford, Cindy" <stafford@oakwood. oh.us>
Date: April 29,2021 at 11:10:16 AM EDT
“To: "Klopsch, Norbert $.” <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>, Jeremy Newport
<newporjd@yahoo.con>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>, Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>, "Jacques,
Robert" <lacques@onkwood.oh.us>, "Stafford, Cindy" <stafford@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: RE: Bank Account

Jeremy:

We need a completed W-9. T have attached the form. We also need a copyof your IRS
approved 501 (c) 3 leter

Thanks,

Cindy

1



Cindy S. Stafford, CPA
Finance Director
Cityof Oakwood
30 Park Avenue
Oakwood, Ohio 45419
(937)298-0402(w)
(937)297-2940(1)
Stafford@oakwood.oh.us

-----Original Message---
From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:46 AM
To: Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Co: Kristi Hale <hale@swrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judyecook@woh.r.com>; Stafford,
Cindy <stafford@onkwood oh.us> Jacques, Robert <Jacques@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: RE: Bank Account

Jeremy,

‘Attached are the three invoices from Josh Green that we need to pay as soon as possible.

Lam copying Oakwood FinanceDirector Cindy Stafford and City Attomey Rob Jacques on this
‘email 50 you three can coordinate whatever is needed for the city to immediately disburse the
MLK Funds to our OIC.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

-----Original Message---
From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:45 AM
To: Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Klopsch, Norbert S.
<Klopsch@oakwoodoh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.con>
Subject: RE: Bank Account

Jeremy,

I'm swamped this week, so I'd prefer DocuSign.

Thank you,
Kristi

Original Message---
From: Jeremy Newport [mailtoznewporid@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 7:57 AM
“To: Norbert S. Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood. oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>;
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

Can everybody make it to the bank today to sign final documents? If not, he could do DocuSign.
Just let me know availability. In addition, he will need our initial deposit to open the account.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

3


